
 

 
 
April 17, 2020 
 
 
To: Prospective Proposers
 
From: Kelly Tran, Contracts 
 
Subject: Question and Answer for RFP, Employee Assistance Program
 
 
The following page(s) contain 
Proposers.  Do not submit the 
 

 
The following questions have been submitted by prospective proposers.  
provided responses to the following questions to assist proposers in the preparation of 
their proposal.  Some questions may have resulted in material changes to the instructions 
or technical aspects of the RFP. If so, those changes will be documented 
 
Question 1: 

Are you free to share why you are rebidding your EAP?
Answer 1: 

Our current Contract will expire on 6/30/20. It is 
Transportation Authority P
pricing.  

 

Question 2: 
Is the current contract for five counseling sessions per incident, per year?
what is the current number of counseling sessions per incident, per year?

Answer 2:  
The current Contract has five counseling sessions per incident, per year. 

 

Question 3: 
What is the current per employee per month (PEPM) rate for VTA?

Answer 3:  
The current monthly PEPM rate is $1.95 per employee.

 

 

 

Prospective Proposers 

Contracts Administrator; kelly.tran@vta.org 

Question and Answer for RFP, Employee Assistance Program

contain responses to questions submitted by prospective 
Do not submit the attached “Q&A” document in your proposal

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

The following questions have been submitted by prospective proposers.  
provided responses to the following questions to assist proposers in the preparation of 
their proposal.  Some questions may have resulted in material changes to the instructions 
or technical aspects of the RFP. If so, those changes will be documented herein.   

Are you free to share why you are rebidding your EAP? 

Our current Contract will expire on 6/30/20. It is the Santa Clara Valley 
uthority Policy’s to solicitate for new ideas and competitive 

Is the current contract for five counseling sessions per incident, per year?
what is the current number of counseling sessions per incident, per year?

The current Contract has five counseling sessions per incident, per year. 

What is the current per employee per month (PEPM) rate for VTA? 

The current monthly PEPM rate is $1.95 per employee. 
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Question and Answer for RFP, Employee Assistance Program 

submitted by prospective 
in your proposal. 

The following questions have been submitted by prospective proposers.  VTA has 
provided responses to the following questions to assist proposers in the preparation of 
their proposal.  Some questions may have resulted in material changes to the instructions 

herein.    

the Santa Clara Valley 
to solicitate for new ideas and competitive 

Is the current contract for five counseling sessions per incident, per year?  If not, 
what is the current number of counseling sessions per incident, per year? 

The current Contract has five counseling sessions per incident, per year.  



 

Question 4: 
Can you please provide annual utilization reports for 2017, 2018, and 2019?

Answer 4:  
See utilization summary 

 
2017 

 
2018  

 
2019 

 

 

Can you please provide annual utilization reports for 2017, 2018, and 2019?

summary reports below. 
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Can you please provide annual utilization reports for 2017, 2018, and 2019? 

 

 

 

 



 

Question 5: 
Is VTA looking for the EAP to provide SAP services?
cases has VTA had over the past 3 years (2017, 2018, 2019)?

Answer 5:  
VTA is not in search for SAP service provider for this pr

 

Question 6: 
Why is VTA looking to potentially change EAP providers?

Answer 6: 
Our current Contract will expire on 6/30/20. It is VTA policy’s to solicitate for 
new ideas and competitive pricing.

 

Question 7: 
What specific challenges has VTA 
does VTA see opportunities for improvement?

Answer 7:  
Not many. Our current program has been excellent. Our biggest challenge is to 
increase employee utilization. If any of the vendors have specific 
recommendations on how to increase utilization we would welcome feedback. 

Question 8: 
Is there an incumbent currently providing these services? 

Answer 8: 
Yes, see Contract attached.

 

Question 9: 
Are the services in this RFP continually needed, even beyond the term o
resulting contract, and therefore may be bid out again?

Answer 9: 
Yes, we will always have a need for EAP services. 

 

Question 10: 
Section IV. Proposal Format and Content, B. Section 4. Project Staffing states, 
"Estimated person-hours of participatio
overall time spent with the client? 

Answer 10:  
This is for overall time spent with client. Basically a dedicated account 
representative that will be our point of contact and will be available when needed.

  

 

 

 

Is VTA looking for the EAP to provide SAP services?  If so, how many SAP 
cases has VTA had over the past 3 years (2017, 2018, 2019)? 

VTA is not in search for SAP service provider for this project. 

Why is VTA looking to potentially change EAP providers? 

Our current Contract will expire on 6/30/20. It is VTA policy’s to solicitate for 
new ideas and competitive pricing.  

What specific challenges has VTA experienced with the current EAP, and where 
does VTA see opportunities for improvement? 

Not many. Our current program has been excellent. Our biggest challenge is to 
increase employee utilization. If any of the vendors have specific 

ons on how to increase utilization we would welcome feedback. 

Is there an incumbent currently providing these services?  

Yes, see Contract attached. 

Are the services in this RFP continually needed, even beyond the term o
resulting contract, and therefore may be bid out again? 

Yes, we will always have a need for EAP services.  

Section IV. Proposal Format and Content, B. Section 4. Project Staffing states, 
hours of participation". Do you mean per week, month, or 

overall time spent with the client?  

This is for overall time spent with client. Basically a dedicated account 
representative that will be our point of contact and will be available when needed.
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If so, how many SAP 

Our current Contract will expire on 6/30/20. It is VTA policy’s to solicitate for 

experienced with the current EAP, and where 

Not many. Our current program has been excellent. Our biggest challenge is to 

ons on how to increase utilization we would welcome feedback.  

Are the services in this RFP continually needed, even beyond the term of the 

Section IV. Proposal Format and Content, B. Section 4. Project Staffing states, 
n". Do you mean per week, month, or 

This is for overall time spent with client. Basically a dedicated account 
representative that will be our point of contact and will be available when needed. 



 

Question 11: 
We show that VTA’s overall agency goal is 19%, is said goal of 19% VTA’s 
overall supplier diversity goal (DBE)?

Answer 11:  
 As of October 1, 2019, VTA’s DBE Triennial Goal is 20%. 

 

Question 12: 
In the RFP response, is VTA seeking a good faith efforts
agency goal of 19%? 

Answer 12:  
There is no goal on this project; therefore no good faith efforts are required.

 

Question 13: 
We show that VTA as a WMBE goal of 18% based on that in the RFP response, 
is VTA seeking good faith effort
categories? 

Answer 13:  
Our MWBE program does not allow for an MWBE goal.  Rather, the MWBE 
Program hasan aspiration goal of 18%.

 
Question 14: 

The supplier diversity team will make a good faith effort to 
suppliers; does each category (SBE, WBE, DBE and MBE) need five potential 
suppliers? 

Answer 14:  
No, good faith effort is not required. 

 

Question 15: 
There is mention of a VTA’s Business Diversity Programs website unfortunately 
that link is unavailable, can you provide another web link?

Answer 15:  
https://www.vta.org/business

 

Question 16: 
Under VIII, Scope of Services assi
request- We assign a specialized Account Manager, however they will also have 
other accounts to manage so they are designated versus dedicated to VTA.
acceptable? 

Answer 16:  
Yes, we just request that we have 
call center.  

 

We show that VTA’s overall agency goal is 19%, is said goal of 19% VTA’s 
overall supplier diversity goal (DBE)? 

As of October 1, 2019, VTA’s DBE Triennial Goal is 20%.  

In the RFP response, is VTA seeking a good faith efforts to support the overall 
 

There is no goal on this project; therefore no good faith efforts are required.

We show that VTA as a WMBE goal of 18% based on that in the RFP response, 
is VTA seeking good faith effort to support diversity initiatives in those two 

Our MWBE program does not allow for an MWBE goal.  Rather, the MWBE 
Program hasan aspiration goal of 18%. 

The supplier diversity team will make a good faith effort to solicit all eligible 
suppliers; does each category (SBE, WBE, DBE and MBE) need five potential 

No, good faith effort is not required.  

There is mention of a VTA’s Business Diversity Programs website unfortunately 
ink is unavailable, can you provide another web link? 

https://www.vta.org/business-center/business-diversity-programs 

Under VIII, Scope of Services assigning a dedicated Program Coordinator 
We assign a specialized Account Manager, however they will also have 

other accounts to manage so they are designated versus dedicated to VTA.

Yes, we just request that we have a dedicated point of contact, not just a customer 
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We show that VTA’s overall agency goal is 19%, is said goal of 19% VTA’s 

to support the overall 

There is no goal on this project; therefore no good faith efforts are required. 

We show that VTA as a WMBE goal of 18% based on that in the RFP response, 
in those two 

Our MWBE program does not allow for an MWBE goal.  Rather, the MWBE 

solicit all eligible 
suppliers; does each category (SBE, WBE, DBE and MBE) need five potential 

There is mention of a VTA’s Business Diversity Programs website unfortunately 

gning a dedicated Program Coordinator 
We assign a specialized Account Manager, however they will also have 

other accounts to manage so they are designated versus dedicated to VTA.  Is this 

a dedicated point of contact, not just a customer 



 

Question 17: 
Scope of Work item #1 Can we exclude psychiatrists from the required provider 
panel as most EAPs do not have psychiatrists in their network as these are 
medical providers? 

Answer 17:  
Yes, this could be acceptable. 

 

Question 18: 
Scope of Services #3 Legal Consultation
face consultation; however, it appears you currently have a one hour benefit with 
current provider. Please confirm if the 30 
looking for in proposals?

   Answer 18:  
A 30 minute face-to-face consultation is the minimum requirement. 

 

Question 19: 
Scope of Services # 7, Location of Services: “Scheduled worksite locations”.  Is 
the request for vendors to quote an onsite counselor?
counselor is requested please include number of hours per week for onsite 
counseling sessions. 

Answer 19:  
This would be for Critical Incident Reponses (example 
is required, as part of the “Critical Incidental Stress Briefings” hours.

 

Question 20: 
Does VTA currently have an onsite counselor in place today, and if so, for how 
many hours per week and what is the hourly rate paid? What is your current 
PEPM rate and what services are included in this rate (# of sessions, work/life, 
onsite hours, etc.)? 

Answer 20:  
VTA does not have an onsite counselor in place today
please see current contract attached.

 

Question 21: 
How many onsite Seminar and
EAP program rate? 

Answer 21:  
60 hours total – this includes seminars and Critical Incident Response.

 

 
 

 

Scope of Work item #1 Can we exclude psychiatrists from the required provider 
panel as most EAPs do not have psychiatrists in their network as these are 

Yes, this could be acceptable.  

Scope of Services #3 Legal Consultation- Request included 30 minute face
face consultation; however, it appears you currently have a one hour benefit with 
current provider. Please confirm if the 30 minute consultation is what you are 
looking for in proposals? 

face consultation is the minimum requirement.  

Scope of Services # 7, Location of Services: “Scheduled worksite locations”.  Is 
dors to quote an onsite counselor?  Please clarify, and if onsite 

counselor is requested please include number of hours per week for onsite 
 

This would be for Critical Incident Reponses (example – Grief Counselor), onsite
is required, as part of the “Critical Incidental Stress Briefings” hours.

Does VTA currently have an onsite counselor in place today, and if so, for how 
many hours per week and what is the hourly rate paid? What is your current 

what services are included in this rate (# of sessions, work/life, 

an onsite counselor in place today. For more information, 
please see current contract attached. 

How many onsite Seminar and CIR hours per year are included in your current 

this includes seminars and Critical Incident Response.
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Scope of Work item #1 Can we exclude psychiatrists from the required provider 
panel as most EAPs do not have psychiatrists in their network as these are 

Request included 30 minute face-to-
face consultation; however, it appears you currently have a one hour benefit with 

minute consultation is what you are 

 

Scope of Services # 7, Location of Services: “Scheduled worksite locations”.  Is 
Please clarify, and if onsite 

counselor is requested please include number of hours per week for onsite 

Grief Counselor), onsite 
is required, as part of the “Critical Incidental Stress Briefings” hours. 

Does VTA currently have an onsite counselor in place today, and if so, for how 
many hours per week and what is the hourly rate paid? What is your current 

what services are included in this rate (# of sessions, work/life, 

. For more information, 

CIR hours per year are included in your current 

this includes seminars and Critical Incident Response. 



 

Question 22: 
How many onsite Seminar and CIR hours would you like included in the 
proposed PEPM fee? 

Answer 22:  
 At a minimum 60 hours per year.

 

Question 23: 
How many DOT SAP referrals have been performed in the last two 
years?              

Answer 23:  
None. We have a separate 

 

Question 24: 
We price DOT SAP evaluations on a fee per case basis; however case 
management is included in PEPM EAP fee. Is this approach acceptable?

Answer 24:  
This is not applicable. 

 

Question 25: 
How many EAP cases were there in 2018

Answer 25:  
The utilization rate cases 

 

Question 26: 
How many EAP face-
  

Answer 26:  
EAP face-to-face counseling sessions were 86 in 2018

 

Question 27: 
How many work/life cases were t

Answer 27:  
We have 3 work/life cases in 2018 and 2019

 

Question 28: 
How many training/topical

Answer 28:  
VTA utilized 1 seminar hours in
seminars hours in the near future. 

 

 

How many onsite Seminar and CIR hours would you like included in the 
 

hours per year. 

How many DOT SAP referrals have been performed in the last two 

We have a separate contract for substance abuse program.  

evaluations on a fee per case basis; however case 
management is included in PEPM EAP fee. Is this approach acceptable?

This is not applicable.  

EAP cases were there in 2018? 2019? 

The utilization rate cases were 11.5% in 2018 and 7.2%, in 2019. 

-to-face counseling sessions were completed in 201

face counseling sessions were 86 in 2018 and 66 in 2019.

rk/life cases were there in 2018? 2019? 

We have 3 work/life cases in 2018 and 2019 combined. 

How many training/topical seminar hours were used in 2018? 2019? 

seminar hours in 2018 and 4 hour in 2019. We anticipate more 
hours in the near future.  
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How many onsite Seminar and CIR hours would you like included in the 

evaluations on a fee per case basis; however case 
management is included in PEPM EAP fee. Is this approach acceptable? 

face counseling sessions were completed in 2018? 2019? 

66 in 2019. 

  

. We anticipate more 



 

Question 29: 
How many critical incident response/CIR/CISD hours were used in 2018? 2019?

Answer 29:  
None were used. 

 

Question 30: 
How many other onsite hours (health fairs, onsite s
2018? 2019? 

Answer 30:  
None were used in 2018 and 
health fair in the Fall 

 

Question 31: 
There is mention of a VTA’s Business Diversity Programs website unfortunately
that link is unavailable, can you provide another web link?

Answer 31:  
https://www.vta.org/business

 

Question 32: 
What has utilization been 
year? 

Answer 32:  
Utilization in 2018: telephone 

Utilization in 2019: telephone 

 

Question 33: 
What has utilization been th
year? 

Answer 33:  
Utilization for Work/Life referrals is 3 in 2018 and 1 in 2019.

 

Question 34: 
Number of onsite hours for crisis support, education, etc. in the last two years?

Answer 34:  
See questions 28 and 29. 

 

How many critical incident response/CIR/CISD hours were used in 2018? 2019?

How many other onsite hours (health fairs, onsite special events) were used in 

2018 and 2019. However, VTA may anticipate on having a 
 of 2020 and every year after.  

There is mention of a VTA’s Business Diversity Programs website unfortunately
that link is unavailable, can you provide another web link? 

https://www.vta.org/business-center/business-diversity-programs 

What has utilization been the last two years for counseling in number of cases by 

telephone – 27; face to face – 86; televideo - 4 

telephone – 27; face to face – 66; televideo – 3 

What has utilization been the last two years for Work/Life referrals number by 

Utilization for Work/Life referrals is 3 in 2018 and 1 in 2019. 

Number of onsite hours for crisis support, education, etc. in the last two years?
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How many critical incident response/CIR/CISD hours were used in 2018? 2019? 

were used in 

2019. However, VTA may anticipate on having a 

There is mention of a VTA’s Business Diversity Programs website unfortunately 

the last two years for counseling in number of cases by 

e last two years for Work/Life referrals number by 

Number of onsite hours for crisis support, education, etc. in the last two years? 
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